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Part Of: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection
Description Level: Collection

Accession Number: 13-1997

GMD: textual records

Date Range: 1907-1943

Physical Description: 2 cm

History /

Biographical:

The Griswold Protestant School District was established on September 9, 1885, to provide
schooling for children residents in the village of Griswold and the surrounding countryside. It
became the Griswold School District following school reform in Manitoba in 1890. The District
existed until the early 1960s, when it was incorporated first into Brandon School Division #40
and subsequently into Division #41 (La Bosse). The Griswold School was still in operation in
1967. The building is now used as a community center.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 1997 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is
unknown.

Scope and Content:

The single minute book in this fonds contains minutes on meetings held by the Griswold
School District, in Griswold, Manitoba from 1907 to 1943. The minutes deal with questions
related to teacher hiring and general administration in the school district.

Notes: CAIN No. 202588

Subject Access: La Bosse School Division
Brandon School Division
Rural schooling

Storage Location: 1997 accessions

Storage Range: 1997 accessions
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Chater Protestant School District fonds
http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4851

RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection
Collection

45-1997

textual records

1892-1959

22 cm

The Chater Protestant School District was established in 1883, with the arrival of settlers in
southwestern Manitoba. In 1890, it became the Chater School District following school reform
in Manitoba. The original Protestant District school was a wooden structure constructed in the
village of Chater a few miles east of Brandon, Manitoba. In 1906, funds were raised for the
building of a cement structure to replace the original wooden one. The Chater School District
was dissolved in 1966, but the school house continued to serve as a community center until
1973, when it was demolished.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is

unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes minutes of the School Trustees (1891-1931, 1940-1959), teaching contracts
(1937-1957), financial records of the school (1939-1958), a booklet titled "The Public School
Act, The Education Department Act, The School Attendance Act, The Teachers Retirement
Allowances Act"(1954), and a collection of school registers (1912-13, 1915-49, 1954-55,
1957-58) from the Chater School District. Included within the minute books of the Chater
School District are financial records for the "Chater Association of Patrons of Industry, charter
# 3532" (1891-1895). Also included is an ink stamp reading "Chater Protestant School
District, No. 181, Manitoba Canada."

Notes:

Subject Access:

Storage Location:

Storage Range:

CAIN No. 202640
Chater

Patrons of Industry
Public Schooling
Public Schools
Agrarian organizations
1997 accessions

1997 accessions
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